## **Public Document Pack**

# Bristol City Council Minutes of the Full Council

12 October 2021 at 3.00 pm



#### **Members Present:-**

Councillors: Mayor Marvin Rees, Amal Ali, Donald Alexander, Lesley Alexander, Kerry Bailes, Nicola Beech, Marley Bennett, Mark Bradshaw, Fabian Breckels, Andrew Brown, Jos Clark, Sarah Classick, Amirah Cole, Asher Craig, Chris Davies, Carla Denyer, Tony Dyer, Richard Eddy, Emma Edwards, Lily Fitzgibbon, Tessa Fitzjohn, Martin Fodor, John Geater, Paul Goggin, Geoff Gollop, John Goulandris, Katy Grant, Fi Hance, Alex Hartley, Helen Holland, Gary Hopkins, Katja Hornchen, Jonathan Hucker, Philippa Hulme, Farah Hussain, Chris Jackson, Hibaq Jama, Ellie King, Tim Kent, Heather Mack, Mohamed Makawi, Brenda Massey, Yassin Mohamud, Graham Morris, Paula O'Rourke, Steve Pearce, Guy Poultney, Tom Renhard, Tim Rippington, Steve Smith, Ani Stafford-Townsend, Lisa Stone, Christine Townsend, Mark Weston, David Wilcox and Chris Windows

#### Officers in Attendance:-

#### 1 Welcome and Introductions

The Lord Mayor welcomed all attendees to the meeting and made a safety announcement in relation to the emergency evacuation procedure.

## 2 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were heard from Councillors Bailes, Bartle, Bradshaw, Cheney, Craig, Davies, Denyer, English, Fitzgibbon Fitzjohn, Francis, Godwin, Goodman, Hathway, Michallat, Parsons, Plowden, Quartley, Rippington, James Scott, Sharon Scott, Morris, Varney and Wye.

## 3 Appointment of Honorary Aldermen and Honorary Alderwomen



1. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Mark Brain as Honorary Alderman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Goggin moved the appointment of Mark Brain as an Honorary Alderman.

Councillor Gollop seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**

That Mark Brain be appointed as an Honorary Alderman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderman Mark Brain received his badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.

2. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Barry Clarke as Honorary Alderman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Jackson moved the appointment of Barry Clarke as an Honorary Alderman.

Councillor O'Rourke seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**

That Barry Clarke be appointed as an Honorary Alderman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderman Barry Clarke received his badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.

3. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Jeff Lovell as Honorary Alderman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Jackson moved the appointment of Jeff Lovell as an Honorary Alderman.

Councillor O'Rourke seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was

RESOLVED: That Jeff Lovell be appointed as an Honorary Alderman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderman Jeff Lovell was unable to attend the meeting.



4. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Margret Hickman as Honorary Alderwoman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Alexander moved the appointment of Margret Hickman as an Honorary Alderwoman.

Councillor Kent seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**

That Margaret Hickman be appointed as an Honorary Alderwoman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderwoman Margaret Hickman received her badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.

5. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Olly Mead as Honorary Alderman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Renhard moved the appointment of Olly Mead as an Honorary Alderman.

Councillor Fodor seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**

That Olly Mead be appointed as an Honorary Alderman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderman Olly Mead received his badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.

6. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Mhairi Threlfall as Honorary Alderwoman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Bennett moved the appointment of Mhairi Threlfall as an Honorary Alderwoman.

Councillor Weston seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**

That Mhairi Threlfall be appointed as an Honorary Alderwoman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderwoman Mhairi Threlfall received her badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.



7. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Estella Tinknell as Honorary Alderwoman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Holland moved the appointment of Estella Tinknell as an Honorary Alderwoman.

Councillor Dyer Seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**

That Estella Tinknell be appointed as an Honorary Alderwoman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderwoman Estella Tinknell received her badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed the Full Council.

## 4 Appointment of Honorary Aldermen and Honorary Alderwomen

8. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Charlie Bolton as Honorary Alderman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Stafford-Townsend moved the appointment of Charlie Bolton as an Honorary Alderman.

Councillor Clark seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**

That Charlie Bolton be appointed as an Honorary Alderman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderman Charlie Bolton received his badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.

9. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Stephen Clarke as Honorary Alderman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Dyer moved the appointment of Stephen Clarke as an Honorary Alderman.

Councillor Gollop seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**



## That Stephen Clarke be appointed as an Honorary Alderman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderman Stephen Clarke received his badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.

10. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Ashley Fox as Honorary Alderman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Gollop moved the appointment of Ashley Fox as an Honorary Alderman.

Councillor Clark seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**

### That Ashley Fox be appointed as an Honorary Alderman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderman Ashley Fox received his badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.

11. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Claire Hiscott as Honorary Alderman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Weston moved the appointment of Claire Hiscott as an Honorary Alderman.

Councillor Hulme seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:

#### **RESOLVED:**

## That Claire Hiscott be appointed as an Honorary Alderman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderman Claire Hiscott received her badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.

12. The Full Council considered a report from the Director, Legal and Democratic Services recommending the appointment of Sultan Khan as Honorary Alderman of the City and Council of Bristol.

Councillor Hopkins moved the appointment of Sultan Khan as an Honorary Alderman.

Councillor **Eddy** seconded the motion.

On being put to vote it was:



| D | EC  | OL  | ١, |   | n. |
|---|-----|-----|----|---|----|
| ĸ | E31 | IJL | .v | Е | U: |

That Sultan Khan be appointed as an Honorary Alderman of the City and County of Bristol.

Honorary Alderman **Sultan Khan** received his badge and certificate from the Lord Mayor and addressed Full Council.

| M | eeting | ended | l at | 6.15 | pm |
|---|--------|-------|------|------|----|
|---|--------|-------|------|------|----|

CHAIR \_\_\_\_\_

